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From: Luigi Torretti

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: Geoff Clark; Stanley Anablak; Evelyn Bolt; ANN KLENGENBERG
Subject: RE: 120321 1BR-PEE1116 Review of Spill Contingency Plan
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2012 3:31:34 PM

Hello Phyllis,

The KIA has reviewed the plan and we have no comment at this time. Thank you for the
opportunity to review this.

Luigi Torretti, M.Sc., B.Comm.
Senior Environment Officer

Kitikmeot Inuit Association
(867) 982-3310
www.kitia.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Mark Yetman (Mark.Yetman@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 120321 1BR-PEE1116 Review of Spill Contingency Plan

See attached letter requesting review and comments on the above Spill Plan which requires Board
approval.

The link to the plan is as follows, username public and password registry. Please refer to the folder
for SPILL CP
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-

PEE1116%20PIN%20E/3%20TECH/
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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